



# APPENDIX 5: SELECTED INTERNET MEDICAID RESOURCES

## Health Care Associations

---

Academy for Health Services Research and Health Policy	<a href="http://www.academyhealth.org">www.academyhealth.org</a>
American Academy of Pediatrics	<a href="http://www.aap.org">www.aap.org</a>
American Association of Health Plans (AAHP)	<a href="http://www.aahp.org">www.aahp.org</a>
American Association of Homes and Services for the Aging	<a href="http://www.aahsa.org">www.aahsa.org</a>
American Association of University Programs in Health Administration	<a href="http://www.aupha.org">www.aupha.org</a>
American College of Healthcare Executives	<a href="http://www.ache.org">www.ache.org</a>
American College of Physician Executives	<a href="http://www.acpe.org">www.acpe.org</a>
American College of Physicians	<a href="http://www.acponline.org">www.acponline.org</a>
American Medical Association	<a href="http://www.ama-assn.org">www.ama-assn.org</a>
American Nurses Association	<a href="http://www.ana.org">www.ana.org</a>
American Public Health Association	<a href="http://www.apha.org">www.apha.org</a>
American Public Human Services Association	<a href="http://www.aphsa.org">www.aphsa.org</a>
Association of American Medical Colleges	<a href="http://www.aamc.org">www.aamc.org</a>
Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association	<a href="http://www.bluecares.com">www.bluecares.com</a>
Health Insurance Association of America (HIAA)	<a href="http://www.hiaa.org">www.hiaa.org</a>
Healthcare Financial Management Association	<a href="http://www.hfma.org">www.hfma.org</a>
Medical Group Management Association	<a href="http://www.mgma.org">www.mgma.org</a>
National Association for Home Care	<a href="http://www.nahc.org">www.nahc.org</a>
National Association of Community Health Centers	<a href="http://www.nachc.com">www.nachc.com</a>
National Association of Public Hospitals and Health Systems (NAPH)	<a href="http://www.naph.org">www.naph.org</a>
National Association of State Budget Officers	<a href="http://www.nasbo.org">www.nasbo.org</a>
National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA)	<a href="http://www.ncqa.org">www.ncqa.org</a>
National Conference of State Legislators	<a href="http://www.ncsl.org">www.ncsl.org</a>
National Governors' Association	<a href="http://www.nga.org">www.nga.org</a>
National Hospice Organization	<a href="http://www.nho.org">www.nho.org</a>

## Foundations and Other Non-Profit Organizations

---

Bazelon Center for Mental Health Law	<a href="http://www.bazelon.org">www.bazelon.org</a>
California Healthcare Foundation	<a href="http://www.chcf.org">www.chcf.org</a>
Center for Health and Health Care in Schools	<a href="http://www.healthinschools.org">www.healthinschools.org</a>
Center for Health Care Strategies	<a href="http://www.chcs.org">www.chcs.org</a>
Center for Studying Health System Change	<a href="http://www.hschange.org">www.hschange.org</a>

Commonwealth Fund

[www.cmwf.org](http://www.cmwf.org)

Families USA

[www.familiesusa.org](http://www.familiesusa.org)

George Washington University Center  
for Health Services Research and Policy

[www.gwu.edu/~chsrp](http://www.gwu.edu/~chsrp)

Idea Central — Health Policy

[www.epn.org/ideacentral](http://www.epn.org/ideacentral)

Institute of Medicine

[www.nas.edu/iom](http://www.nas.edu/iom)

Kaiser Family Foundation

[www.kff.org](http://www.kff.org)

Kaisernetwork.org

[www.kaisernetwork.org](http://www.kaisernetwork.org)

Kaisernetwork.org Links

[www.kaisernetwork.org/ref\\_links/reflinks\\_ie.cfm](http://www.kaisernetwork.org/ref_links/reflinks_ie.cfm)

Kids Count

[www.aecf.org/kidscount](http://www.aecf.org/kidscount)

March of Dimes

[www.modimes.org](http://www.modimes.org)

Maternal and Child Health Policy Research Center

[www.mchpolicy.org](http://www.mchpolicy.org)

Medicare Rights Center

[www.medicarerights.org](http://www.medicarerights.org)

National Academy of Social Insurance

[www.nasi.org](http://www.nasi.org)

National Academy on an Aging Society

[www.agingsociety.org](http://www.agingsociety.org)

National Alliance for Hispanic Health

[www.hispanichealth.org](http://www.hispanichealth.org)

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

[www.ncemch.org](http://www.ncemch.org)

National Coalition on Health Care

[www.americashealth.org](http://www.americashealth.org)

National Council on the Aging

[www.ncoa.org](http://www.ncoa.org)

National Health Law Program

[www.nhelp.org](http://www.nhelp.org)

Robert Wood Johnson Foundation

[www.rwjf.org](http://www.rwjf.org)

Southern Institute on Children and Families

[www.kidsouth.org](http://www.kidsouth.org)

## Government Agencies

Administration on Aging

[www.aoa.dhhs.gov](http://www.aoa.dhhs.gov)

Agency for Health Care Research and Quality (AHRQ)

[www.ahrq.gov](http://www.ahrq.gov)

Bureau of Labor Statistics

[www.bls.gov](http://www.bls.gov)

Bureau of the Census

[www.census.gov](http://www.census.gov)

Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS)

[www.cms.gov](http://www.cms.gov)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

[www.cdc.gov](http://www.cdc.gov)

Department of Health and Human Services

[www.hhs.gov](http://www.hhs.gov)

Food and Drug Administration

[www.fda.gov](http://www.fda.gov)

General Accounting Office

[www.gao.gov](http://www.gao.gov)

Government Printing Office

[www.gpo.gov](http://www.gpo.gov)

Health Resources and Services Administration

[www.hrsa.gov](http://www.hrsa.gov)

Health Spending Information from CMS

[www.hcfa.gov/stats/NHE-Proj](http://www.hcfa.gov/stats/NHE-Proj)

Healthy People 2010

[www.health.gov/healthypeople](http://www.health.gov/healthypeople)

Indian Health Service

[www.ihs.gov](http://www.ihs.gov)

Insure Kids Now

[www.insurekidsnow.gov](http://www.insurekidsnow.gov)

Library of Congress

[thomas.loc.gov](http://thomas.loc.gov)

Medicare Payment Advisory Commission

[www.medpac.gov](http://www.medpac.gov)

National Aging Information Center	<a href="http://www.aoa.dhhs.gov/naic">www.aoa.dhhs.gov/naic</a>
National Center for Health Statistics	<a href="http://www.cdc.gov/nchs">www.cdc.gov/nchs</a>
National Institutes of Health	<a href="http://www.nih.gov">www.nih.gov</a>
National Library of Medicine	<a href="http://www.nlm.nih.gov">www.nlm.nih.gov</a>
National Maternal and Child Health Clearinghouse	<a href="http://www.nmchc.org">www.nmchc.org</a>
Occupational Safety and Health Administration	<a href="http://www.osha.gov">www.osha.gov</a>
Office of Minority Health	<a href="http://www.omhrc.gov">www.omhrc.gov</a>

## Other Resources

---

AARP	<a href="http://www.aarp.org">www.aarp.org</a>
Alliance for Health Reform	<a href="http://www.allhealth.org">www.allhealth.org</a>
Alzheimer's Association	<a href="http://www.alz.org">www.alz.org</a>
Alzheimer's Disease Education and Referral (ADEAR) Center	<a href="http://www.alzheimers.org">www.alzheimers.org</a>
American Hospital Association	<a href="http://www.aha.org">www.aha.org</a>
Center for Medicare Advocacy	<a href="http://www.medicareadvocacy.org">www.medicareadvocacy.org</a>
Center on Budget and Policy Priorities	<a href="http://www.cbpp.org">www.cbpp.org</a>
Child Welfare League of America	<a href="http://www.cwla.org">www.cwla.org</a>
Children's Defense Fund	<a href="http://www.childrensdefense.org">www.childrensdefense.org</a>
Consumers Union	<a href="http://www.consumersunion.org/health/health.htm">www.consumersunion.org/health/health.htm</a>
Council for Affordable Health Insurance	<a href="http://www.cahi.org">www.cahi.org</a>
Diversity Rx	<a href="http://www.diversityrx.org">www.diversityrx.org</a>
Eldercare Web	<a href="http://www.elderweb.com">www.elderweb.com</a>
Guide to Locating Health Statistics	<a href="http://www.hsll.pitt.edu/intres/guides/statcbw.html">www.hsll.pitt.edu/intres/guides/statcbw.html</a>
Health Care Administration Glossary of Terms	<a href="http://depts.washington.edu/hsic/resource/glossary.html">depts.washington.edu/hsic/resource/glossary.html</a>
HealthWeb: Health Administration	<a href="http://www.lib.umich.edu/hw/health.admin.html">www.lib.umich.edu/hw/health.admin.html</a>
Hospital Web	<a href="http://neuro-www.mgh.harvard.edu/hospitalweb.shtml">neuro-www.mgh.harvard.edu/hospitalweb.shtml</a>
Institute for Health Policy Solutions	<a href="http://www.ihps.org">www.ihps.org</a>
Joint Commission on the Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (JCAHO)	<a href="http://www.jcaho.org">www.jcaho.org</a>
Joint Healthcare Information Technology Alliance (JHITA)	<a href="http://www.jhita.org">www.jhita.org</a>
Journal of the American Medical Association (JAMA)	<a href="http://jama.ama-assn.org">jama.ama-assn.org</a>
Lewin Group	<a href="http://www.lewin.com">www.lewin.com</a>
Managed Care Magazine & Daily Briefing	<a href="http://www.managedcaremag.com">www.managedcaremag.com</a>
Mathematica Policy Research	<a href="http://www.mathematica-mpr.com">www.mathematica-mpr.com</a>
MedicineNet	<a href="http://www.medicinenet.com">www.medicinenet.com</a>
Medscape	<a href="http://www.medscape.com">www.medscape.com</a>
MedWeb	<a href="http://www.medweb.emory.edu/MedWeb">www.medweb.emory.edu/MedWeb</a>
National Pharmaceutical Council	<a href="http://www.npcnow.org">www.npcnow.org</a>
New England Journal of Medicine	<a href="http://www.nejm.org">www.nejm.org</a>
PhRMA	<a href="http://www.phrma.org">www.phrma.org</a>

## Other Resources (cont.)

---

Project HOPE's Health Affairs Journal	<a href="http://www.healthaffairs.org">www.healthaffairs.org</a>
State Hospital Associations Directory	<a href="http://www.medicalresourcesusa.com/hospassns.htm">www.medicalresourcesusa.com/hospassns.htm</a>
Urban Institute	<a href="http://www.urban.org">www.urban.org</a>
WebMD	<a href="http://www.webmd.com">www.webmd.com</a>
World Health Organization	<a href="http://www.who.ch">www.who.ch</a>

## General Search Engines

---

About.com	<a href="http://www.about.com">www.about.com</a>
Alta Vista	<a href="http://www.altavista.com">www.altavista.com</a>
Ask Jeeves	<a href="http://www.ask.com">www.ask.com</a>
CNET's Search.com	<a href="http://www.search.com">www.search.com</a>
Excite	<a href="http://www.excite.com">www.excite.com</a>
Go	<a href="http://www.go.com">www.go.com</a>
Google	<a href="http://www.google.com">www.google.com</a>
Hotbot	<a href="http://www.hotbot.com">www.hotbot.com</a>
Lycos	<a href="http://www.lycos.com">www.lycos.com</a>
Magellan	<a href="http://magellan.excite.com">magellan.excite.com</a>
MetaCrawler	<a href="http://www.metacrawler.com">www.metacrawler.com</a>
WebCrawler	<a href="http://www.webcrawler.com">www.webcrawler.com</a>
Yahoo!	<a href="http://www.yahoo.com">www.yahoo.com</a>

## Health-Specific Search Engines

---

Achoo	<a href="http://www.achoo.com">www.achoo.com</a>
Health A to Z	<a href="http://www.healthatoz.com">www.healthatoz.com</a>
Health Policy Cyberexchange	<a href="http://www.hpolicy.duke.edu/cyberexchange">www.hpolicy.duke.edu/cyberexchange</a>